





CURAD CLINICAL CARE QUICKSTOP! BLEEDING









2024 OTC Benefits Catalog



Scan here to shop for your OTC products online.



How do I order?



Order online

Visit **medlineotc.com/card** to place your order online with 24/7 availability and access to order tracking.



Order by phone

Call 833-569-2330 (TTY:711) OTC Benefit Service reps are available Monday–Friday 7 am–7 pm CST, to assist you.



Order by mail

Complete an **order form** located in the back of the catalog and mail it to the address at the bottom of the form. Mail order forms may take up to 4 weeks to process.

When placing an order, make sure you have your 19-digit card number and member ID handy.

About the benefit

- Please refer to MyBenefitCenter for details around your monthly or quarterly benefit balance.
- This benefit is limited to products purchased for use by the enrolled member only.
- The online ordering portal is a convenient way to track orders, view previous orders, view entire portfolio of products and monitor your benefit balance.
- After your order is processed you should receive your order in 1–4 days.
- Mail order forms may take up to 4 weeks to process. Get your order quicker by ordering online at <u>medlineotc.com/card</u>.
- If your mail order includes any out-of-stock items, the order will be processed without out-of-stock items.
- Due to the personal nature of these products, returns are not accepted, however, if you receive a damaged item, please call OTC Benefit Services within 30 days.
- Product availability and pricing may vary throughout the year.
 For the most up to date product catalog please refer to medlineotc.com/card.
- You may order additional products over your monthly or quarterly allowance and pay the balance with a credit card. Cash or checks are not accepted via mail orders.

Table of contents

First Aid
Antibiotics & Antiseptics
Bandages
Dressings & Gauze
First Aid Kits
Protective Sleeves9
Tapes
Wound Care
Hearing Aids & Amplifiers
Home Diagnostics
Batteries
Blood Pressure & Accessories
Measuring Devices
Test Kits
Thermometers & Accessories
Home Health Care
Lighting
Linens & Bedding
Medical Containers
Incontinence
Bladder Pads
Protective Underwear
Underpads
Medications Over The Counter
Allergy & Sinus
Anti-Fungal & Anti-Itch
Cough, Cold & Flu
Medication Aids
Pain & Fever Relief
Stomach Remedies

Table of contents

Mobility & Accessibility	. 21
Bath Safety Equipment	21
Nutrition	. 21
Personal Care	. 22
Compression Garments	. 22
Cotton Balls & Swabs	23
Ear Care	23
Eye Care	23
Feminine Care	23
Foot Care	23
Grooming	
Hand Sanitizers & Wipes	
Oral Care	
Repellents	
Skin Care + Hair Care	
Sunscreens	
Wipes & Cloths	
Physical Therapy	29
Braces & Supports	29
Daily Living Aids	
Hot & Cold Therapies	
Protection Wear	. 30
Face Covering	30
Gloves	30
Respiratory	31
Air Quality	31

Table of contents

Vitamins & SuppleSectiments
Amino Acids
Antioxidants
Digestive Health
Letter Vitamins
Minerals
Multivitamins
Supplements

First Aid

Antibiotics & Antiseptics

Alltiblot	ics & Antisepties	
	Bacitracin + Zinc Ointment 1 oz. Helps promote healing in minor cuts, scrapes, burns.	1 Ct 1053 \$5.50
	CURAD Triple Antibiotic Ointment 1 oz. Helps promote healing in minor cuts, scrapes, burns.	1 Ct 1083 \$5.50
NEOSPORIN	Neosporin Triple Antibiotic Ointment 1 oz. No sting, 24-hour infection protection.	1 Ct 3832 \$11.50
	Medi-First Antiseptic Spray 2 oz. Helps prevent infection. 0.13%benzalkonium chloride.	1 Ct 1046 \$5.50
	Medline 3% Hydrogen Peroxide 4 oz. Multi-use first aid antiseptic.	1 Ct 1914 \$2.50
	Hydrox Hydrogen Peroxide 3% Antiseptic 8 oz. First aid antiseptic and cleanser.	1 Ct 6013 \$3.00
	Medline 70% Isopropyl Alcohol 16 oz. Topical first aid essential.	1 Ct 1073 \$4.50
ALCOHOL PAZ PAD	Medline Isopropyl Alcohol Prep Pad Large 1.75" x 3" pad. Try one before you buy more.	1 Ct 2186 \$1.50
	Medline Isopropyl Alcohol Prep Pads Medium pad saturated with 70% isopropyl alcohol. 1.125" x 2.375".	200 Ct 1044 \$5.00
Bandages		
	CURAD Flex-Fabric Adhesive Bandages Fingertip Seals out dirt. Conforms to contours and moves with you.	100 Ct 1642 \$7.00

BAND-AID Flexible Fabric Adhesive Bandages

Comfortable protection stretches as you move. 1" \times 3".

100 Ct

3713 \$14.00

	CURAD Plastic Adhesive Bandages Breathable protection with nonstick pad. 2" x 4".	50 Ct 1641 \$8.00
QAMO	CURAD Plastic Waterproof Bandages Tight 4-sided seal keeps out germs. 1" x 3".	100 Ct 1043 \$6.50
ACC.	CURAD Plastic Adhesive Bandages 3/4" x 3" bandage with 4-sided seal.	200 Ct 6018 \$11.00
	CURAD Waterproof Butterfly Bandages Closes and secures small wounds and incisions. 1.75" x 3/8".	12 Ct 3343 \$8.50
Q.R.V.	CURAD XL Flex-Fabric Adhesive Bandages Comfortable, woven design stretches as you move. 2" x 4".	50 Ct 6119 \$8.00
CURAL MARKET	CURAD Quick Strip Fabric Adhesive Bandages Flexible first aid essential in fast, easy-on packaging. 0.75" x 3".	100 Ct 6117 \$3.50
	CURAD Adhesive Bandage Variety Pack First aid essential in assorted sizes.	1 Ct 1891 \$12.50
		1891
	First aid essential in assorted sizes. CURAD Premium Self-Stick Cohesive Wrap Strong compression with foam-like texture. Nonsterile. 2" x 5	1891 \$12.50 1 Ct 6015 \$3.00 1 Ct 1927
	CURAD Premium Self-Stick Cohesive Wrap Strong compression with foam-like texture. Nonsterile. 2" x 5 yd. roll. Medline Nonsterile Swift-Wrap Elastic Bandage Gentle, consistent pressure. Hook-and-loop closure. 4" x 5 yd.	1891 \$12.50 1 Ct 6015
	CURAD Premium Self-Stick Cohesive Wrap Strong compression with foam-like texture. Nonsterile. 2" x 5 yd. roll. Medline Nonsterile Swift-Wrap Elastic Bandage Gentle, consistent pressure. Hook-and-loop closure. 4" x 5 yd. roll. CURAD QuickStop! Flex-Fabric Bandages	1891 \$12.50 1 Ct 6015 \$3.00 1 Ct 1927 \$4.00 30 Ct 1638

Dressings & Gauze				
	Medline Conforming Stretch Gauze Bandage Great for hard-to-wrap areas. Rayon/poly. Sterile. 4" x 75" roll.	1 Ct 1929 \$2.00		
	Medline Sterile Cotton Gauze Bandage Gently stretches to conform to contours. 4.5" x 4.1 yd. roll.	1 Ct 1068 \$2.00		
CURAD	CURAD Sterile Medium Nonstick Pads Absorbent pad protects minor cuts, scrapes. 3" x 4".	20 Ct 1637 \$9.00		
First Aid	Kits			
CURAD STATE OF THE	CURAD 75-Piece Compact First Aid Kit Clean and protect minor cuts, burns. Great for travel.	1 Ct 6009 \$9.00		
CLRAD Sellagor Option	CURAD 175-Piece Complete First Aid Kit Bandages, alcohol swabs, gloves, tweezers, finger splint and more.	1 Ct 1056 \$14.50		
Protective Sleeves				
	Medline Protective Armsleeves Provides warmth and gentle compression. 93% cotton/7% spandex. 18" long.	1 Ct 1513 \$23.00		
	Medline Protective Leg Sleeve White 15inL 1Pair Provides warmth and gentle compression. 93% cotton/7% spandex. 15" long.	2 Ct 1514 \$30.00		
Tapes				
	CURAD Tear-to-Fit Clear Plastic Medical Tape Gentle adhesive. Perforated for easy tearing. 2" x 10 yd. roll.	1 Ct 1066 \$4.00		
Ü	CURAD Waterproof Adhesive Medical Tape Tough cotton cloth plus strong adhesive to hold tight. 1/2" x 10 yd. roll.	1 Ct 6016 \$8.00		
	Medline Essentials Paper Medical Tape Ideal for securing primary dressings. Gentle on fragile skin. 2" x 10 yd. roll.	1 Ct 6010 \$3.50		

Wound Care



Medline Burn Spray with Aloe Vera 4 oz.

No-sting, pain relieving formula for sunburn and itch relief.

1 Ct 6008 \$7.00

Hearing Aids & Amplifiers



MDHearing VOLT Rechargeable Hearing Aids 2 Ct
As thin as a pencil with easy volume dial and 4 program settings. \$399.00



MDHearing AIR Rechargeable Hearing Aids 2 Ct Virtually invisible, as thin as a pencil. FDA-registered. \$299.00



MDHearing NEO Rechargeable Hearing Aids2 CtVirtually invisible in-the-canal design with easy volume5024button.\$299.00



Medline Digital Hearing Amplifier1 CtBattery-powered, behind-the-ear style with 4-level volume3731control.\$25.00

Home Diagnostics

Batteries



MD Hearing Hearing Aid Batteries Size 312 8 Ct
Brown tab. 1.45V zinc air. Mercury-free. 6149
\$7.00

Blood Pressure & Accessories



Medline Digital Blood Pressure Monitor1 CtLarge, backlit digital readout. Stores 90 readings for 2 users.1099Universal cuff.\$55.50



Medline Deluxe Digital Wrist Blood Pressure Monitor

Quick readings of systolic/diastolic pressure & pulse rate. Fits
5.3"-8.5".

1 Ct
3704
\$31.00

Measuring Devices



Conair Digital Food Scale 1 Ct
Sleek, glass top design with large LCD. 11 lb. capacity. 1087
\$28.00

Test Kits



HealthyMe UTI Test StripsEasy at-home test with results in just 2 minutes.

3 Ct 3721 \$8.00

Thermometers & Accessories



Medline Infrared Talking Ear/Forehead Thermometer Reading in just 1 second. Speaks results in one of 6 languages.

1 Ct 1100 \$39.50

Home Health Care

Lighting



Medline Plug-In LED Nightlight2 CtSoft, sleep-friendly light. Energy efficient auto on/off.1772\$8.50



Medline Guardian Toilet Night Light1 CtMotion-sensing light attaches easily to toilet rim. Requires 36163AAA batteries.\$15.00

Linens & Bedding



Medline Hypoallergenic Pillow1 CtWashable with 100% cotton cover. 20" x 26".3945\$21.50

Medical Containers



Medline Sharps Biohazard Needle Container1 CtPortable with dual open lids. 19" x 21" x 15". 1 quart.1096\$4.00

Incontinence

Bladder Pads



Medline ContourPlus Bladder Pads28 CtBreathable & contoured with leg gathers. Moderate1817absorbency. 5.5" x 10.5".\$10.00



Medline ContourPlus Bladder PadsBreathable & contoured with leg gathers. Maximum absorbency. 6.5" x 13.5".



Medline ContourPlus Bladder Pads28 CtBreathable & contoured with leg gathers. Ultimate1105absorbency. 8" x 17".\$15.50

28 Ct

1816

\$11.00

THE CONTROL OF THE CO	Medline FitRight ActivEdge Bladder Pads Contoured shape with fabric-like backsheet. Light absorbency. 3.5" x 9".	20 Ct 1412 \$6.50
THE STATE OF THE S	Medline FitRight ActivEdge Bladder Pads Contoured shape with fabric-like backsheet. Moderate absorbency. 4.3" x 11".	16 Ct 1413 \$6.00
	Medline FitRight ActivEdge Bladder Pads Contoured shape with fabric-like backsheet. Maximum absorbency. 4.3" x 11".	10 Ct 1414 \$6.00
(100m)	Medline FitRight ActivEdge Bladder Pads Contoured shape with fabric-like backsheet. Ultimate absorbency. 5.5" x 15.75".	10 Ct 1415 \$6.50
Protecti	ve Underwear	
THISAN	Medline FitRight Ultra Disposable Underwear Pull-on fits & feels like real underwear. Ultra absorbency. M (28"-40" waist).	20 Ct 1852 \$15.00
11THAND	Medline FitRight Ultra Disposable Underwear Pull-on fits & feels like real underwear. Ultra absorbency. L (40"-56" waist).	20 Ct 1850 \$16.00
TILINGA T	Medline FitRight ActivEdge Underwear for Men Extra protection where a man needs it. Max absorbency. S/M (28"-40" waist).	20 Ct 1416 \$15.00
TORRAY:	Medline FitRight ActivEdge Underwear for Men Extra protection where a man needs it. Max absorbency. L/ XL (40"-56" waist).	20 Ct 1417 \$17.00
TITIBANIT OF THE PARTY OF THE P	Medline FitRight ActivEdge Underwear for Women Odor & leak protection. Max absorbency. S/M (28"-40" waist).	20 Ct 1418 \$16.50
FITHMENT	Medline FitRight ActivEdge Underwear for Women Odor & leak protection. Max absorbency. L/XL (40"-56" waist).	20 Ct 1419 \$17.50
Underpa	nds	
	Medline Pro Plus Standard Fluff Underpads Protect chairs, beds, more. Standard weight with tissue/fluff	10 Ct 1616

core. 23" x 36".

	Medline Premium Disposable Polymer Underpads Premium protection for wheelchairs, beds, more. 30" x 30".	10 Ct 1427 \$7.00
	Medline FitRight Ultra Underpads Fluff/polymer core for absorbency and odor control. Heavy absorbency. 30" x 36".	10 Ct 1619 \$9.50
	Medline Sofnit 300 Reusable Twill Underpad Absorbent 55% cotton/45% poly with vinyl back. Machine wash. Pink. 34" x 36".	1 Ct 1614 \$11.50
	Medline Sofnit 300 Reusable Twill Underpad Absorbent 55% cotton/45% poly with vinyl back. Machine wash. Pink. 34" x 48".	1 Ct 1838 \$15.00
	Medline Skinfold Dry Sheets Slips into skinfold and absorbs moisture. Holds 8 ounces. 6" x 14".	10 Ct 1528 \$9.50
Medica	ntions Over The Counter	
Allergy 8	& Sinus	
	Medline Cetirizine Allergy Relief Tablets 10 mg 24-hour relief. Compare to the active ingredient in Zyrtec.	30 Ct 1866 \$7.00
	Medline Cetirizine Allergy Relief Tablets 10 mg 24-hour relief. Compare to the active ingredient in Zyrtec.	90 Ct 1012 \$9.50
Benadry) ALLERGY	Benadryl Allergy Ultratab Tablets 25 mg Helps relieve hay fever, allergy symptoms. Small, easier-to-swallow tablets.	48 Ct 6160 \$14.00
		-
	Fexofenadine 24-Hour Allergy Relief Tablets 180 mg Non-drowsy. Compare to the active ingredient in Allegra Allergy.	30 Ct 1015 \$16.50
	Non-drowsy. Compare to the active ingredient in Allegra	1015

Fluticasone Propionate Nasal Spray 50 mcg 24-hour, non-drowsy allergy symptom relief. Full prescription strength.	1 Ct 1024 \$16.50
Dr. Sheffield's 12Hr Nasal Decongestant Spray 1oz. 0.05% oxymetazoline. Compare to the active ingredient in Afrin.	1 Ct 1030 \$5.00
CURAD Breathe Clear Nasal Strips Helps open your nose and relieve nasal stuffiness. Size M/L.	30 Ct 5008 \$9.50
Nasal Decongestant Phenylephrine Tablets 10 mg Non-drowsy. Compare to the active ingredient in Sudafed PE Congestion.	36 Ct 1029 \$7.50
Reliable-1 Saline Nasal Spray 3 oz. Compare to the active ingredient in Ocean.	1 Ct 1033 \$8.50
Vicks Sinex Saline Ultra Fine Nasal Mist 5 oz. Instantly clears everyday congestion. Drug-free and safe for daily use.	1 Ct 3829 \$12.50
ngal & Anti-Itch	
Dr. Sheffield Antifungal Cream 1.25 oz. Compare to the active ingredient in Tinactin.	1 Ct 1143 \$5.00
Medline Remedy Miconazole Antifungal Powder 3 oz. Helps relieve itching and burning. Light vanilla scent.	1 Ct 1245 \$9.50
Major Calamine Lotion 6 oz. Helps relieve irritation from poison ivy, oak and sumac.	1 Ct 1645 \$8.00
Dr. Sheffield Anti-Itch Cream 1.2 oz. 2% diphenhydramine. Compare to the active ingredients in Benadryl Extra Strength.	1 Ct 1045 \$6.50
CURAD Hydrocortisone Anti-Itch Cream 1 oz. Helps reduce eczema, psoriasis and other skin condition symptoms.	1 Ct 1059 \$4.00
Dynarex 1% Hydrocortisone Itch Relief Cream 1 oz. Temporary relief of minor skin irritations, eczema, insect bites.	1 Ct 3710 \$6.00
	24-hour, non-drowsy allergy symptom relief. Full prescription strength. Dr. Sheffield's 12Hr Nasal Decongestant Spray 1oz. 0.05% oxymetazoline. Compare to the active ingredient in Afrin. CURAD Breathe Clear Nasal Strips Helps open your nose and relieve nasal stuffiness. Size M/L. Nasal Decongestant Phenylephrine Tablets 10 mg Non-drowsy. Compare to the active ingredient in Sudafed PE Congestion. Reliable-1 Saline Nasal Spray 3 oz. Compare to the active ingredient in Ocean. Vicks Sinex Saline Ultra Fine Nasal Mist 5 oz. Instantly clears everyday congestion. Drug-free and safe for daily use. ngal & Anti-Itch Dr. Sheffield Antifungal Cream 1.25 oz. Compare to the active ingredient in Tinactin. Medline Remedy Miconazole Antifungal Powder 3 oz. Helps relieve itching and burning. Light vanilla scent. Major Calamine Lotion 6 oz. Helps relieve irritation from poison ivy, oak and sumac. Dr. Sheffield Anti-Itch Cream 1.2 oz. 2% diphenhydramine. Compare to the active ingredients in Benadryl Extra Strength. CURAD Hydrocortisone Anti-Itch Cream 1 oz. Helps reduce eczema, psoriasis and other skin condition symptoms. Dynarex 1% Hydrocortisone Itch Relief Cream 1 oz. Temporary relief of minor skin irritations, eczema, insect

Cough, Cold & Flu				
	Medicated Chest Rub 3.53 oz. Compare to the active ingredients in Vicks VapoRub.	1 Ct 1026 \$5.00		
	Vicks VapoRub Ointment 3.53 oz. Original camphor, eucalyptus and menthol formula.	1 Ct 3833 \$13.00		
	GoodSense Day Cold Flu Multi-Symptom Liquid 12 oz. Alcohol-free. Compare to the active ingredients in Vicks DayQuil Cold & Flu.	1 Ct 1867 \$7.50		
	GoodSense Nighttime Cough Cold Flu Medicine 12 oz. Compare to the active ingredients in Vicks NyQuil Cold & Flu. Cherry flavor.	1 Ct 1870 \$8.00		
Stranger Colds	GoodSense Nighttime Flu & Severe Cold & Cough Compare to the active ingredients in Theraflu Nighttime Severe Cold & Cough.	6 Ct 6146 \$7.00		
Cough & Cold When the Cold Whe	Major High Blood Pressure Cough & Cold Tablets Compare to the active ingredients in Coricidin HBP Cough & Cold.	16 Ct 2079 \$5.50		
Cold Many Multi-Sprepton E.	GoodSense Cold Max Day/Night Cold Relief Caplets Multi-symptom relief. 12 daytime caplets/8 nighttime caplets.	20 Ct 1018 \$6.50		
LUDENS	Luden's Cough Drops Soothes everyday throat irritation. Wild cherry flavor.	90 Ct 3908 \$10.00		
HALLS.	Halls Cough Drops Cherry flavor.	30 Ct 6155 \$5.00		
Result	Robafen CF Multi-Symptom Cough Cold Medicine 4 oz. Guaifenesin, dextromethorphan and phenylephrine for multi-symptom relief.	1 Ct 5030 \$8.00		
	Geri-Tussin DM Cough Suppressant Expectorant 16oz. Compare to the active ingredients in Robitussin DM.	1 Ct 3708 \$8.00		



GeriCare Geri-Tussin Guaifenesin Syrup 200mg 16oz.Alcohol-free. Sugar-free. Compare to the active ingredient in Robitussin.

1Ct

3700 \$7.50

TUCUS relief dm	Mucus Relief DM Cough Suppressant Expectorant Tablet 12-hour relief. Compare to the active ingredients in Mucinex DM.	40 Ct 1868 \$19.00
	Guaifenesin Mucus Relief Tablets 400 mg Helps thin and loosen mucus and relieve chest congestion.	100 Ct 1028 \$9.00
	Major Sugar-Free Sore Throat Spray 6 oz. Cherry flavor. Compare to the active ingredient in Cloraseptic.	1 Ct 1602 \$7.50
Medicat	ion Aids	
	Medline Pill Splitter with Storage Easily splits pill in half. Small size is great for travel.	1 Ct 1095 \$3.50
•	Medline Combo Medication Pill Crusher and Splitter Compact size is great for travel. Plastic and stainless steel.	1 Ct 1984 \$11.00
	Medline 7-Day Pill Organizer Separate, color-coded compartments for AM/PM doses. 8.75"L x 4.5"W x 0.8"H.	1 Ct 1698 \$9.50
Pain & F	ever Relief	
TYLENOL MEMORY TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	Tylenol Regular Strength Tablets 325 mg Temporary relief of minor aches, arthritis, headache.	100 Ct 3864 \$15.00
	GeriCare Ex Strength Acetaminophen Tablets 500 mg Compare to the active ingredient in Extra-Strength Tylenol Tablets.	100 Ct 3399 \$6.50
	GeriCare Ex Strength Acetaminophen Caplets 500 mg Compare to the active ingredient in Extra-Strength Tylenol Caplets.	100 Ct 3838 \$6.50
Friend	Tylenol Extra Strength Caplets 500 mg Trusted pain reliever and fever reducer.	100 Ct 3874 \$16.00
	Night Time XStrength Pain Reliever Sleep Aid Caplets Compare to the active ingredients in Tylenol PM.	100 Ct 2301 \$7.00

ArthritisCam	GoodSense Arthritis Pain Caplets 650 mg Compare to the active ingredient in Tylenol 8HR Arthritis Pain.	100 Ct 1186 \$11.50
TYLENOL 8-10	Tylenol 8 Hr Muscle Aches and Pain Caplets 650 mg Temporary relief of minor backache, arthritis, headache.	100 Ct 6034 \$17.00
TYLENOL Sure	Tylenol 8 Hr Arthritis Pain Tablets 650 mg Extended-release formula for relief of minor arthritis and joint pain.	225 Ct 3876 \$29.00
The state of the s	Medline Low-Dose Chewable Aspirin Tablets 81 mg Compare to the active ingredient in Bayer Low Dose. Orange flavor.	36 Ct 1715 \$3.00
	Medline Low-Dose Enteric Aspirin Tablets 81 mg Coated for easier swallowing. Compare to the active ingredient in Bayer Low Dose.	120 Ct 1190 \$4.50
	Low-Dose Enteric-Coated Aspirin Tablets 81 mg Compare to the active ingredient in Bayer Low Dose Aspirin.	300 Ct 1191 \$9.00
BAYER	Bayer Low-Dose Enteric-Coated Aspirin 81 mg Safety-coated, delayed-release.	300 Ct 3850 \$21.00
	GeriCare Aspirin Tablets 325 mg Compare to the active ingredient in Bayer Aspirin.	100 Ct 1257 \$5.00
The state of the s	Medline Naproxen Sodium Tablets 220 mg Relief for up to 12 hours. Compare to the active ingredient in Aleve.	100 Ct 1205 \$10.00
enter .	Medline Extra Strength Pain Relief Tablets 250 mg acetaminophen, 250 mg aspirin plus 65 mg caffeine.	100 Ct 1207 \$7.50
DEFENS	Excedrin Migraine Caplets 250 mg acetaminophen, 250 mg aspirin and 65 mg caffeine.	100 Ct 3873 \$16.50
	GoodSense Hemorrhoid Ointment 2 oz. Compare to the active ingredients in Preparation H Hemorrhoidal Ointment.	1 Ct 1195 \$5.50

	Preparation H Medicated Wipes Maximum strength with witch hazel and soothing aloe. Flushable.	48 Ct 3909 \$10.00
	Medline Ibuprofen Tablets 200 mg NSAID pain reliever and fever reducer. Coated for easier swallowing.	100 Ct 4201 \$5.50
Notes:	Motrin IB Ibuprofen Coated Caplets 200 mg Minor ache and pain relief in easier-to-swallow capsule- shaped tablets.	100 Ct 3858 \$16.00
Advil here here the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties and the properties a	Advil Ibuprofen Tablets 200 mg NSAID pain reliever, fever reducer. Coated.	100 Ct 6171 \$21.00
	Ibuprofen Tablets 200mg Minor ache and pain relief.	500 Ct 6027 \$11.50
Nature:	Motrin IB Ibuprofen Coated Caplets 200 mg Minor ache and pain relief in easier-to-swallow capsule- shaped tablets.	50 Ct 3859 \$ 10.50
The state of the s	Dr. Sheffield's Oral Toothache Relief Gel .33 oz. Max strength 20% benzocaine. Compare to the active ingredient in Orajel.	1 Ct 1160 \$4.50
	Ultra Strength Muscle Rub Cream 3 oz. Compare to the active ingredient in Bengay.	1 Ct 1209 \$9.00
	Aspercreme Original Pain Relief Cream 3 oz. For arthritis and joint pain. With moisturizing aloe.	1 Ct 1709 \$11.00
Months Has Date	TriDerma Pain Relief Cream 4 oz. Non-greasy with aloe for fast, soothing minor pain relief.	1 Ct 2050 \$19.00
Anare	Medline ActivICE Topical Pain Reliever Gel 4 oz. Fast-acting muscle ache relief. Compare to the active ingredients in Biofreeze.	1 Ct 2221 \$11.00
	MyDerm Aloe Gel Lidocaine Pain Reliever 8 oz. Cooling sunburn, insect bite and minor burn relief.	1 Ct 1251 \$7.50

	After Bite Bug Itch Relief Pen 0.5 oz. Advanced formula with baking soda helps relieve itch from mosquitoes, bees.	1 Ct 1886 \$7.50
Book heat	Beyond BodiHeat 12-Hour Pain Relief Heat Pads Soothes and comforts sore muscles. Use over clothing only. 3.75" x 5.125".	4 Ct 1712 \$9.00
CONTROL PAGE	Cooling Migraine Headache Pads Single-use pads provide fast relief for hours. Non-medicated. 1.96" x 4.7".	3 Ct 1714 \$7.00
	GoodSense Extra Strength Medicated Cold/Hot Patch Compare to the active ingredient in Icy Hot. 3.93" x 7.87".	5 Ct 1904 \$7.00
Salonpas.	Salonpas 4% Lidocaine Gel Pain Relieving Patch Maximum strength relief for up to 8 hours. Unscented. 4" x 5.5".	6 Ct 2262 \$15.50
Salonpas One of the salon of t	Salonpas Pain Relieving Patch Targeted pain relief for up to 8 hours. 2.83" x 1.81".	60 Ct 2224 \$16.00
Post facilities Post facilities Post facilities Contracting Contra	TheraCare 4% Lidocaine Pain Relief Patch Maximum strength relief for up to 12 hours. Unscented. 4" x 5.5".	5 Ct 1710 \$10.00
	Medline ActivICE Topical Pain Reliever Roll-On 3oz. Fast-acting muscle ache relief. Compare to the active ingredients in Biofreeze.	1 Ct 2033 \$12.00
Appropriate Control of	Aspercreme Lidocaine Pain Relief Liquid Roll-On Numbs away pain. No mess applicator. Odor free.	1 Ct 3885 \$12.50
	Medline ActivICE Topical Pain Reliever Spray 4 oz. Fast-acting muscle ache relief. Compare to the active ingredients in Biofreeze.	1 Ct 2034 \$13.00
Stomach Remedies		
Onegrazole	Omeprazole Delayed-Release Antacid Capsules 20 mg 3 14-day courses of treatment. Compare to the active ingredient in Drileses OTC	42 Ct 2059





OSMATIC ANTI- DIARRHEAL Legement For Man, 1 mg ANTI- STANDARD AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	Loperamide Caplets 2 mg Compare to the active ingredient in Imodium A-D Anti-Diarrheal.	24 Ct 6113 \$6.00
The state of the s	Medline Loperamide Anti-Diarrheal Caplets 2 mg Compare to the active ingredients in Imodium A-D.	12 Ct 1733 \$3.50
Adapta	Ex Strength Alkum Antacid Chewable Tablets 750 mg Compare to the active ingredients in Tums EX. Assorted fruit flavors.	96 Ct 2055 \$ 10.50
Aburs.	Reg Strength Alkum Antacid Chewable Tablets 500 mg Compare to the active ingredients in Tums. Assorted fruit flavors.	150 Ct 1218 \$8.00
TUAS	TUMS Smoothies ExStrength Antacid Chewable Tablets Fast-acting heartburn, acid indigestion relief. Peppermint.	140 Ct 3911 \$14.00
TUMS PERSONAL PROPERTY OF THE PERSON NAMED IN PROPERTY OF THE	TUMS Smoothies ExStrength Antacid Chewable Tablets Fast-acting heartburn, acid indigestion relief. Assorted fruit flavors.	12 Ct 3389 \$7.50
Pink-Bismuth Toblets Organia Faces	Pink-Bismuth Chewable Tablets Compare to the active ingredient in Pepto-Bismol.	30 Ct 3691 \$8.00
	Guardian PinkBismuth Stomach Relief Liquid 8 oz. Compare to the active ingredient in Pepto-Bismol.	1 Ct 1221 \$11.00
	Ultra Strength Simethicone Gas Softgels 180 mg Compare to the active ingredients in Phazyme Ultra Strength.	60 Ct 1730 \$11.00
Permula Portugal Portugal	Major Formula EM Anti-Nausea Liquid 4 oz. Compare to the active ingredients in Emetrol. Cherry flavor.	1 Ct 5004 \$6.50
Motion Sickness Relief	Meclizine Anti-Nausea Motion Sickness Tablets 25mg Compare to the active ingredient in Dramamine All Day Less Drowsy.	8 Ct 2070 \$3.00
	Major Lactase Dairy Digestive Aid Caplet 3,000 FCC Compare to the active ingredient in Lactaid Fast Act.	60 Ct 1732 \$10.50

	Docusate Sodium Stool Softener Softgels 100 mg Compare to the active ingredients in Colace regular strength stool softener.	100 Ct 1240 \$6.00
Charter	GoodSense ClearLax Powder Laxative 17.9 oz. Grit-free, unflavored powder. Compare to the active ingredient in MiraLAX.	1 Ct 2060 \$16.50
100 mm	Medline Senna Natural Laxative Tablets 8.6 mg Compare to the active ingredients in Senokot.	100 Ct 1234 \$5.50
	Medline Senna S Tablets Compare to the active ingredient in Senokot-S.	60 Ct 6130 \$4.00
Mobili	ty & Accessibility	
Bath Saf	fety Equipment	
	Medline Rubber Bath Mat Durable, heavyweight rubber with suction cups for grip. White. 13.4" x 29".	1 Ct 1005 \$16.50
	Medline Rubber Bath Mat Suction cups on bottom. 13.4" x 29"	1 Ct 6166 \$16.50
	Medline 12-Inch Knurled Chrome Grab Bar Mounts directly to wall with included hardware. 300 lb. cap.	1 Ct 4174 \$18.50
181	Medline Guardian Toilet Safety Rail Adjustable height/width. Fits standard & elevated toilets. 300 lb. weight cap.	2 Ct 6046 \$40.00
Nutriti	on	
SHARE	Nutritional Shake Chocolate 8 oz. 220 calories. Gluten-free. Compare to Ensure original.	24 Ct 5028 \$42.00
SHARE	Nutritional Shake Vanilla 8 oz. 220 calories. Gluten-free. Compare to Ensure original.	24 Ct 5029 \$42.00

\$42.00

Personal Care

Compression Garments



Cotton Balls & Swabs		
	Simply Soft 100% Cotton Swabs Premium swabs for beauty care and first aid.	750 Ct 6064 \$10.00
Ear Care		
Enter Season Sea	Major Ear Wax Drops Non-irritating formula. Compare to the active ingredient in Debrox.	1 Ct 6075 \$6.00
Eye Care		
TEARS	Artificial Tears Lubricant Eye Drops 1/2 oz. Compare to the active ingredients in Visine Tears Eye Drops.	1 Ct 1630 \$7.00
	GoodSense Irritation Relief Eye Drops 15 mL Compare to the active ingredients in Visine A.C.	1 Ct 1036 \$7.50
Clear	Clear Eyes Max Itchy Eye Relief 0.5 oz. Relief from indoor/outdoor irritants.	1 Ct 3740 \$11.00
Die need	Redness Reliever Eye Drops 15 mL Compare to the active ingredients in Visine Original Redness Remover Eye Drops.	1 Ct 1040 \$5.00
Mulei Appose Solution	Multipurpose No Rub Contact Lens Solution 12 oz. For soft contact lenses.	1 Ct 2230 \$9.00





Illuminated LED Bifocal Magnifier 3X zoom lens and 5X zoom bifocal for easier reading of small

3931 \$12.00

1Ct

1Ct

1202

Feminine Care

print.



Miconazole Nitrate 2% 7-Day Vaginal Cream Compare to the active ingredients in Monistat 7. \$11.00

Foot Care



Gold Bond Medicated Diabetic Foot Cream 3.4 oz. 1Ct Soothing relief for dry, cracked skin. 24 hours of moisture. 3758 \$14.00

Total Control	CURAD Mediplast Wart Remover Pad Helps remove warts, corns, calluses. 40% salicylic acid. 2" x 3".	1 Ct 1132 \$4.00
Groomii	ng	
	Medline Plastic Adult Hairbrush Vented style for smoothing, detangling and styling. 7.25" long.	1 Ct 2163 \$2.00
Hand Sa	nitizers & Wipes	
	Medline Spectrum Advanced Hand Sanitizer Gel 4 oz. Moisturizing formula with 70% ethyl alcohol.	1 Ct 3305 \$4.00
18	GermX Alcohol-Free Foaming Hand Sanitizer 7.5 oz. Kills 99.99% of many common germs in as little as 15 seconds.	1 Ct 4155 \$11.00
	Medline Spectrum Advanced Hand Sanitizer Wipes 70% ethyl alcohol with aloe and vitamin E to soothe skin. 5.5" x 8".	20 Ct 3971 \$3.50
Oral Car	re	
Ber Miller and Control of the Contro	Medtech Oral BrushPicks Safely and gently removes plaque and food stuck in teeth.	275 Ct 1152 \$8.00
	Gum Soft-Picks Original Dental Picks Gently helps remove food and plaque between teeth.	50 Ct 3784 \$5.00
Timer.	FreshMint Denture Adhesive 2 oz. Compare to Fixodent Original.	1 Ct 1485 \$5.00
POLIGRIP	Super Poligrip Orig Denture Adhesive Cream 2.4 oz. Strong all-day hold. Zinc-free formula.	1 Ct 1162 \$10.00
	GoodSense Denture Brush Easy-grip contoured handle.	1 Ct 3976 \$4.50
	Effervescent Denture Cleanser Tablets Compare to the active ingredient in Efferdent.	90 Ct 1155 \$9.00

	Polident 3-Minute Daily Denture Cleanser Tablets	240 Ct
	MicroClean formula kills 99% of odor-causing bacteria in 3	1879
3	minutes.	\$21.50
	Medline Denture Container with Lid	1 Ct
T T	Aqua with clear lid. 8 oz.	2098
		\$2.00
1	Colgate Sonic Battery Powered Toothbrush	1Ct
	4-way clean. One AA battery included.	6192
		\$16.50
111000	GoodSense Mint Flossers	90 Ct
lossers	Slides easily between teeth for one-handed flossing.	1157
0		\$5.50
treshmint	Freshmint Waxed Dental Floss 100 yd.	1 Ct
Section 1	Waxed to slip more easily through teeth. Mint flavor.	1154
No.		\$4.00
	Medline Adult Toothbrush	1 Ct
	Soft bristles are gentle on teeth and gums. Contoured	1883
	handle. Wrapped.	\$2.50
	Medline Super Soft Adult Toothbrush	1 Ct
	Soft bristles are gentle on teeth and gums. Contoured	1163
	handle. Wrapped.	\$2.00
60	Adult Toothbrush with Soft Bristles	2 Ct
	Ergonomic handle with cheek and tongue cleaner. Pack of 2.	1882
ill		\$4.50
	Medline Mouth Moisturizer Oral Gel 3g Packet	1 Ct
100	Trial-size packet.	1492
		\$1.50
8	Biotene Alcohol-Free Dry Mouth Mouthwash 16 oz.	1Ct
biothni	Soothing moisturization without burning. Relief for up to 4	1480
	hours. Fresh mint.	\$13.00
6	Colgate 360 Sonic Replacement Brush Heads	2 Ct
	Deep reach design with soft bristles.	1151
		\$13.00
	Colgate Toothpaste 0.85 oz.	1 Ct
Colomb	Cavity protection formula in travel-size tube. Regular flavor.	3418
		\$2.00

	Medline Sparkle Fresh Toothpaste 2.75 oz. Fluoride to help protect against cavities. Travel-size. Mint flavor.	1 Ct 4110 \$2.00
SENSOOYNE AUS	Sensodyne Rapid Relief Whitening Toothpaste 3.4oz. For sensitive teeth and cavity prevention.	1 Ct 2261 \$12.00
Const Const	Crest Cavity Protection Toothpaste 4.2 oz. Helps stop cavities and freshens breath. Travel size. Regular flavor.	1 Ct 3321 \$8.50
freshmint)	Fresh Mint Sensitive Teeth Toothpaste 4.3 oz. Compare to the active ingredients in Sensodyne Fresh Mint.	1 Ct 1494 \$7.00
Appodent	Pepsodent Complete Care Toothpaste 5.5 oz. Enamel strengthening and helps whiten teeth. Original flavor.	1 Ct 1161 \$5.00
Colgate Colgate Colgate	Colgate Triple Action Toothpaste 6 oz. 3-in-1 formula for cavity protection, whiter teeth and fresh breath.	3 Ct 3749 \$13.00
Repeller	nts	
(5)	OFF! Deep Woods Insect Repellent Spray 6 oz. Long-lasting protection from mosquitoes, ticks, biting flies. 25% DEET.	1 Ct 6159 \$10.00
	Ben's DEET Tick and Insect Repellent 3.4 oz. Water-based formula with 30% DEET for tick and mosquito protection.	1 Ct 1048 \$10.00
Skin Car	e + Hair Care	
O TOTAL O	GoodSense Epsom Salt 16 oz. Use in bath to help relax muscles. Unscented.	1 Ct 1067 \$5.50
	Remedy Essentials Cornstarch Body Powder 14 oz. Non-caking formula goes on soft and rinses off easily. Lightly scented.	1 Ct 1718 \$7.00
G I man	Neutrogena Oil-Free Acne Wash 9.1 oz. Gently cleanses deep down. Won't clog pores. With salicylic acid.	1 Ct 3729 \$19.00

	Medline Remedy Clinical Skin Cream 8 oz. Hydrates for 24 hours with no greasy residue. Vanilla scent.	1 Ct 1246 \$9.00
Total state of the	Medline Remedy Specialized Skin Cream 2 oz. All-over body cream with 1.5% dimethicone. Scented.	1 Ct 4114 \$6.00
	Medline Remedy Specialized Skin Cream 4 oz. All-over body cream with 1.5% dimethicone. Scented.	1 Ct 1247 \$9.00
	Medline Remedy Specialized Skin Cream 4 oz. All-over body cream with 1.5% dimethicone. Unscented.	1 Ct 5015 \$9.00
	Medline Remedy Essentials Body Lotion 8 oz. Rubs in easily with no greasy feel. Fresh scent.	1 Ct 1250 \$5.50
Gentell	Gentell Vitamin A&D+E Ointment 13 oz. Protects and soothes minor burns, skin irritations, chapping, rashes.	1 Ct 1716 \$9.50
	CURAD Vitamin A&D Ointment 2 oz. Skin protectant helps protect against wetness.	1 Ct 1106 \$4.50
	Medline Remedy Specialized Silicone Skin Cream 4oz. Moisture barrier for use on even fragile skin. 12.5% dimethicone. Unscented. 4 oz.	1 Ct 2046 \$12.00
	Remedy Enlivaderm Hydrating Serum 4 oz. With 20% urea for extreme rough and dry skin.	1 Ct 2053 \$12.00
Principus	CareAll Petroleum Jelly 4 oz. Moisturizes rough, dry, chapped skin.	1 Ct 1404 \$6.00
Petroleum	CareAll Petroleum Jelly 13 oz. Moisturizes rough, dry, chapped skin.	1 Ct 1076 \$9.50
	Medline Remedy Clinical No-Rinse Foam Cleanse 8oz. Gentle, sulfate-free formula cleans head to toe. Vanilla scent.	1 Ct 1428 \$10.50

Sunscreens

Juliacie	CIIS	
30 	Solar Screen SPF 30 Ultra Sunscreen Lotion 8 oz. Compare to the active ingredients in Coppertone Ultra Guard Sunscreen Lotion.	1 Ct 1252 \$11.00
	GoodSense SPF 50 Sunscreen Lotion 8 oz. Compare to the active ingredients in Coppertone.	1 Ct 1527 \$10.50
Age Grand	Neutrogena Age Shield Face Sunscreen SPF 70 3 oz. Oil-free, nongreasy formula protects and hydrates skin.	1 Ct 3763 \$16.00
Wipes &	Cloths	
	Medline ReadyBath Fresh Bathing Wipes Rinse-free cleansing and moisturizing. Standard weight 8" x 8" cloths.	8 Ct 2312 \$2.50
	Medline ReadyBath SELECT Antibacterial Bathing Wipe Medium-weight 8" x 8" wipe. One 8-pack cleanses the entire body. Scented.	8 Ct 6131 \$2.00
	Medline Ultrasoft Disposable Dry Cleansing Cloths Multipurpose - add water to gently cleanse. Do not flush. 12" x 14". Unscented.	90 Ct 1723 \$7.00
	Medline FitRight Aloe Quilted Personal Wipes Thick 8" x 12" wipes cleanse, moisturize and soothe. Unscented.	48 Ct 1719 \$6.50
Ó	Cottonelle Flushable Wipes Biodegradable, flushable, alcohol-free. 14 wipes in an individual travel pack.	14 Ct 3777 \$3.50
	Medline Aloetouch SELECT Premium Wipes Cleans, moisturizes, soothes. Alcohol-free. Heavier weight. 8" x 12". Scented.	48 Ct 3361 \$7.00
S Can	Medline FitRight Aloe Personal Wipes Gentle aloe-based formula. Standard weight. 8" x 10". Unscented.	100 Ct 1858 \$10.00
	Medline FitRight Aloe Personal Wipes Gentle aloe-based formula. Standard weight. 8" x 10". Unscented.	600 Ct 1859 \$30.50

	Medline FitRight Aloe Personal Wipes Cleans, moisturizes, soothes. Alcohol-free. Standard weight. 8" x 10". Scented.	48 Ct 1102 \$7.00
G _m	Medline FitRight Aloe Personal Wipes Gentle aloe-based formula. Standard weight. 8" x 10". Scented.	100 Ct 1103 \$10.00
in Salaring are A	ReadyFlush JR Biodegradable Flushable Wipes Safe for sewer and septic systems. 7" x 8". Unscented.	40 Ct 3948 \$5.00
The state of the s	ReadyFlush Biodegradable Flushable Wipes Safe for sewer and septic systems. 8" x 12". Scented.	24 Ct 1116 \$4.00
The state of the s	ReadyFlush SELECT Biodegradable Flushable Wipes Safe for sewer and septic systems. 8" x 12". Scented.	48 Ct 1117 \$7.00
Physic	al Therapy	
Braces &	Supports	
	CURAD Knit Heel and Elbow Protectors Double layer of foam to help protect pressure points. Washable. One size.	2 Ct 5014 \$ 14.50
Marie .	CURAD Wraparound Elbow Support with Dual Straps Breathable compression for mild strains. Fits right or left. One size.	1 Ct 6005 \$11.00
	CURAD 9-Inch Elastic Pull-Over Knee Support Compression for weak/injured knee. Fits right or left. M (16"-18" circum).	1 Ct 4159 \$9.00
	CURAD 9-Inch Elastic Pull-Over Knee Support Compression for weak/injured knee. Fits right or left. L (18"-20" circum).	1 Ct 4157 \$9.00
	CURAD 9-Inch Elastic Pull-Over Knee Support Compression for weak/injured knee. Fits right or left. XL (20"-22" circum).	1 Ct 4158 \$9.00
	LO LE CITCATTI.	

*	CURAD 7-Inch Elastic Pull-Over Wrist Support Compression for weak/injured wrist. Fits right or left. L (7"-	1 Ct 4160 \$12.00
	8.5" circum). CURAD 7-Inch Elastic Pull-Over Wrist Support Compression for weak/injured wrist. Fits right or left. XL (8.5"-10" circum).	1 Ct 4162 \$12.00
Daily Liv	ring Aids	
- N	Medline Pistol Grip Reacher Extends your reach by 2 feet to grasp lightweight objects. 26" long.	1 Ct 2188 \$13.00
Hot & Co	old Therapies	
	Briggs Deluxe Electric Moist Heat Pad Provides dry or moist heat. Auto shut-off. 24.5" x 11.5".	1 Ct 1934 \$50.00
7-30-00-	Medline Accu-Therm Reusable Hot/Cold Gel Pack Microwave for hot therapy, freeze for cold therapy. 5" x 10".	1 Ct 1041 \$4.50
Protection	on Wear	
Face Cov	vering	
9	Medline ASTM Level 1 3-Ply Face Mask Medical-grade with metal nosepiece and ear loops. Yellow.	50 Ct 3319 \$9.00
MITMAS	Basic Nonmedical Face Mask 3-ply with ear loops. Great for daily tasks like shopping. White.	10 Ct 4152 \$5.50
	Medline ASTM Level 1 3-Ply Face Mask Lightweight, medical-grade mask with ear loops. Blue.	50 Ct 3605 \$9.00
	Medline N95 Cone Particulate Respirator Face Mask	20 Ct

Soft polyester inner for comfort. White. Size regular.

6079 \$18.00

Gloves





Medline FitGuard Touch Nitrile Exam Gloves Fully textured. Touchscreen sensitive. Dark blue. Large.

100 Ct 3460

\$9.00



CURAD Nitrile Exam Gloves

100 Ct 2038

Durable protection with a soft touch. Blue. One size.

\$17.00

1Ct

Respiratory

Air Quality



Crane Droplet Ultrasonic Cool Mist Humidifier Runs quietly for up to 15 hours. 0.5 Gallon. 6.75"L x 10.5"W x

1996 \$57.00

Vitamins & Supplements

6.75"H.

Amino Acids



Mason Natural L-Lysine Tablets 500 mg 100 Ct Natural amino acid dietary supplement. 1746 \$9.00

Antioxidants



Nature's Bounty Coenzyme Q-10 Gummies 60 Ct 100mg per Gummy (2 Gummies per Serving). Peach mango 6084 flavor. \$19.00

30 Ct 1265



Medline Coenzyme Q10 Softgels 100 mg Contains soy.

\$11.00

Digestive Health



Sugar-Free Psyllium Fiber Powder Supplement 10 oz. 1Ct Compare to the active ingredient in Metamucil. Orange 1734 \$12.50 flavor.



GeriCare Oral Probiotic Capsules 250 mg Saccharomyces boulardii - the probiotic found in Florastor.

50 Ct 2318

\$37.00

Letter Vitamins



Folic Acid Tablets 400 mcg	100 Ct	
Dietary supplement with 670 mcg DFE.	1271	
, , , ,	\$6.00	

	Nature's Bounty Vitamin B-12 Gummies	90 Ct
B-12	Fruit flavored.	6082
		\$20.00
	Vitamin B12 Tablets 500 mcg	100 Ct
A-realing	Vitamin B12 with calcium and phosphorous.	1291
- Constitution of the Cons		\$7.00
	Vitamin B Complex Tablets	100 Ct
Newson Street	Contains 6 different B vitamins including B6, B12 and folic	1753
Post Sand	acid.	\$5.50
lum Basi	ImmuBlast Immune System Chewable Tablets	32 Ct
78	Compare to the active ingredients in Airborne. Citrus flavor.	1751
		\$9.00
	Vitamin C Tablets 500 mg	100 Ct
O TOTAL	Also called ascorbic acid.	1293
The second secon		\$8.00
	21st Century Vitamin C Tablets 500 mg	250 Ct
<u>C</u>	Gluten-free. No added sugar, yeast or artificial flavors.	2076
		\$11.00
	21st Century Vitamin D3 Tablets 50 mcg	250 Ct
D ₁	Gluten-free.	1295
		\$8.50
	Vitamin D3 Tablets 1000 IU	100 Ct
-03	Vitamin D3 (cholecalciferol).	1294
		\$7.00
	Vitamin D3 Softgels 2000IU	100 Ct
O logable I	Easier to swallow softgel.	2233
to service .		\$9.00
	Medline Vitamin E Softgels 90 mg	100 Ct
Witnesselve E	Easier to swallow softgel.	2078
Selve.		\$8.00
Minerals	5	
	Calcium Tablets 600 mg	150 Ct
Calcium	Compare to the active ingredients in Caltrate 600.	1259
		\$10.00
	Calcium Citrate 315 mg + Vitamin D3 250 IU Tablets	100 Ct
Chiam Core	Compare to the active ingredient in Citracal Maximum.	1747
		\$10.00

Gleinwell	Calcium with Vitamin D3 Tablets 600 mg Compare to the active ingredients in Caltrate +D.	60 Ct 1260 \$5.00
Galcium Garay	Calcium with Vitamin D3 Tablets 600 mg Compare to the active ingredients in Caltrate 600 + D.	300 Ct 1749 \$16.50
Chocolate Cutokam Chevi	GoodSense Chocolate Calcium Chews 650 mg Compare to the active ingredients in Viactiv.	60 Ct 1754 \$17.00
Colcium O) Colcium	Nature's Bounty Calcium + D3 Gummies Multi-flavored.	70 Ct 6081 \$19.00
Quanta Paras Paras Paras Paras	Ferrous Sulfate Iron Tablets 325 mg Each tablet provides 65 mg elemental iron from 325 mg ferrous sulfate.	100 Ct 1269 \$7.50
	GeriCare Magnesium Oxide Coated Tablets 400 mg Compare to the active ingredient in MAG-OX 400.	120 Ct 1745 \$8.00
ZINC BO MC TONG BO MC	Major Mega-Potency Zinc Tablets 50 mg Sugar-free, lactose-free, yeast-free.	100 Ct 1298 \$9.50
Multivit	amins	
Sentry	Sentry Multivitamin & Mineral Tablets Compare to the active ingredients in Centrum Adults.	130 Ct 1276 \$10.50
lita loy	VitaJoy Adult Multivitamin and Mineral Gummies Gluten-free. Naturally sourced fruit flavors.	120 Ct 3728 \$19.00
GENTY Multi- Wilarms	Yum-V's Adult Gummy Multivitamins With 800 IU vitamin D and 100% of RDA of vitamin C. Raspberry flavor.	60 Ct 1744 \$14.00
Homes I Mail Value of the Mail	Nature's Bounty Women's Multivitamin Gummies Fruit flavored.	90 Ct 6086 \$15.00
Sentry	Sentry Senior Multivitamin Mineral Age 50+ Compare to the active ingredients in Centrum SILVER Adults.	60 Ct 2252 \$7.00
		رر

Sentry	Sentry Senior Multivitamin Mineral Tablets Compare to the active ingredients in Centrum SILVER.	100 Ct 1261 \$9.50
ONE DAY	One A Day Men's 50+ Multivitamins Daily tablet addresses 6 concerns of aging.	100 Ct 3725 \$20.00
ove flow	One A Day Women's 50+ Multivitamins Daily tablet addresses 6 concerns of aging.	100 Ct 3726 \$20.00
Supplen	nents	
	Biotin Tablets 500 mcg Dietary supplement also known as vitamin H, vitamin B7 or vitamin B8.	60 Ct 1258 \$8.00
Vita oy	VitaJoy Biotin Gummies 2500 mcg 100% vegetarian. Strawberry flavor.	120 Ct 3892 \$17.00
PreserVision	PreserVision AREDS 2 Eye Vitamin Mini Softgels Easier-to-swallow miniGels. #1 doctor recommended brand.	60 Ct 2173 \$30.00
Association (Association of Association of Associat	Bausch + Lomb AREDS2 PreserVision Eye Vitamins #1 doctor recommended brand.	120 Ct 1632 \$45.00
Healthy Eye	Healthy Eyes Multivitamin Mineral Lutein Tablets Compare to the active ingredients in Ocuvite with Lutein.	60 Ct 1267 \$9.00
Research Of the Control of the Contr	Medline Flaxseed Oil Softgels 1000 mg Also a source of alpha-linolenic acid.	60 Ct 3416 \$6.50
0	Glucosamine 500 mg and Chondroitin 400 mg Caplets Contains crustacean shellfish (shrimp and crab).	60 Ct 1272 \$11.00
Characteristic Charac	Glucosamine 750 mg and Chondroitin 600 mg Tablets Triple strength. Contains shellfish.	100 Ct 1755 \$26.50
RAUCON	YumVs Complete Glucose Gummies 2 grams of carbohydrates per soft pectin chew. Vegan, gluten-free. Fruit flavor.	60 Ct 3893 \$11.50

Melotopia In 1917	Nature's Bounty Melatonin Tablets 3 mg Quick dissolve formula.	120 Ct 6093 \$11.00
Vito Coy	VitaJoy Melatonin Gummies Sleep Support 5 mg Gluten-free. Strawberry flavor.	120 Ct 3730 \$13.00
Pah Ol	Omega-3 Fish Oil Softgels 1000 mg Rich in essential Omega-3 fatty acids (EPA & DHA).	60 Ct 2248 \$8.50
	Medline Fish Oil Softgels 1000 mg Rich in essential Omega-3 fatty acids (EPA & DHA). 234 mg of Omega-3.	90 Ct 3378 \$9.00

About Mail Orders

- To receive your order faster, place it online at: medlineotc.com/card.
- Products may be substituted throughout the year and pricing may vary. For the most up to date product catalog please refer to medlineotc.com/card.
- · A mail order form may take up to 4 weeks to process.
- If your total amount exceeds your current available benefit balance, we will remove the last items added to the form until it is within your benefit balance.
- Cash, checks, credit cards or money orders are not accepted via mail.
- If your mail order includes any out-of-stock items, the order will be processed without out-of-stock items.
- Need help placing an order? Call OTC benefits customer service at 1-833-569-2330 (TTY: 711). They're available Monday–Friday, 7 am–7 pm CST.

Not all products in this catalog may be covered under your benefit. To check item plan eligibility, please log in to medlineotc.com/card and view your unique product assortment.



2024 Over-The-Counter (OTC) Product Catalog Order Form

Step 1: I	Provid	le all your inform	iation below	1	
OTC Benefit Card #		Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY)			
Member II)		_		
First Name		Last Name			
Street #		Street Name		Apt/Su	ite#
City			State	Zip Coc	le
Phone			Email		
Chan Di	Dieles				
		our products		Overstitu	Duise
Item#	Prod 1	uct Description		Quantity	Price
	」]				-
]]				
	J]				
	J]				_
	」 1				_
] 1				
] 1				
] 1				
]				
	<u> </u>				_

Step 3: Place your order

Mail to: 1910 Innovation Way, Libertyville, IL 60048

If you place your order by mail using an order form, your order total will be applied to the quarter in which we receive your form. For example, if you mail your order form on June 29, but we received it on July 1, your order total will be applied to the benefit period in which we receive it.

Visit <u>medlineotc.com/card</u> to place your order online

Call 833-569-2330 (TTY: 711)Monday–Friday
7 am–7 pm CST



